

## OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

November 6, 1970

Mr. J. W. Miller, Company  
Manager  
11441 Highway 1, Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Sir:

Since you recently submitted Form O-116 for the Clinebry zone in your Owen A. Well No. 2 located in Unit F of Section 3, T-22N, R-27E, shows a gas-oil ratio below 100 to 1, it will be reclassified as an oil zone in the Clinebry Oil & Gas Pool effective January 1, 1971, under the provisions of Division Order No. 2-1170-4, Rule 20 (a).

Under the provisions of Rule 16 (d) of Order No. 2-1170-4, consideration will be given to a request to continue the gas well classification if such a request is made within 10 days following receipt of this notification, and if the request is accompanied by supporting evidence.

In the event that you concur with the reclassification to oil, please submit a revised Form O-122 outlining a 40 acre proration unit.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton  
Supervisor, District 1

mc